





Committee Meeting 1 <sup>st</sup> July 2023 The Reedcutters, Cantley at 17:30				
The Recadulters, January at 17.00				
	m		Action	
1		Attendance.		
		Andy Garnham, Lisa Reed, Jonathan Winterton, Michael Burwood, Will Learoyd, Mark Thorne.		
2		Apologies		
		Denis Kilner, Trevor Potter, Ian Bowmaker, Rosemary Winterton, Mels Farrar, Elsie Vowles (Cook), Zero Chapman,		
3		Minutes of Committee Meeting 7 <sup>th</sup> April 2023		
	а	Accuracy Ok, approved.		
	b	Matters Arising (not on agenda) None		
4		Secretary's Report		
		MF represented GWYC at a meeting of the Yare Autumn Cruiser Series (YACS) coordinating group and forwarded the minutes. The meeting discussed how results would be calculated and what trophies would be presented (8 in all) There will be a cost for remounting and engraving of existing trophies, it was agreed that this cost would be split three ways between YSC, GWYC & CHSC. This was	TP	
		approved by the committee.		
5		Chief Instructor's Report and RYA Training Update		
		The Instructor course was run 22 <sup>nd</sup> to 27 <sup>th</sup> April. Six members attended, three passed the course and three have further actions to complete the course.		
		Current internal training weekend for skippers & mates on summer cruises in progress (1 <sup>st</sup> – 2 <sup>nd</sup> July) good turnout with 12 attendees.		
		Club Operations Manual has been updated for 2023, thanks to Rosemary.		
		RYA inspection being planned for Tuesday Week 2, DLJ will be inspector. Self assessment to be completed before inspection.	JW	
6		Sailing Secretary's Report – Summer Cruises		
		Summer cruises: Update. Week One - Full 5 boats. Week Two - Full 6 boats Week Three - No boats		
		Week Frince - No boats  Week Four - Full 5 boats.  Boats need to be repositioned by owners during week 3 (Upton to Cantley).  Possible mini-cruise/BOFF cruise this week.	Boat Owners	
7		Calor Gas		
		Calor have recently changed their plans, they now say they will refill the 4.5kg bottles but will not put any new in service, so gas bottles will gradually be phased out. <a href="https://www.calor.co.uk/news-and-views/update-to-cylinder-range">https://www.calor.co.uk/news-and-views/update-to-cylinder-range</a>		
		Puck & Force 4 have one empty & one full bottle. Stella has one part	JW	



## Green Wyvern Yachting Club



ľ	and one full. MT had been able to get bottles from SRM for Rebecca. JW will see if he can get any from Loddon, then depending on outcome MT will check if more are available from SRM.	MT
8	Treasurer's Report (TP)	
	None	
9	Youth Member Update	
	None	
10	Calendar 2023 updates	
	Xmas party & Derigging Party at Nelson.	MB/JW
11	Autumn Series Update	
	See 4 (Secretary Report)	
12	New Green Wyvern Book JW has several articles and pictures that are to be updated/added.  1 <sup>st</sup> November deadline set for draft version.	JW/MT RF
13	AOB not requiring a vote	
	None	
13	Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting	
	Sat 2nd Sep, 17:30, The Reedcutter Inn, Cantley	ALL
14	Meeting Closed	
	18:15 hrs.	